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kIn the Matter of # ~

San Diego Gas & Electric Compan j
(Sundesert Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2

Docket Nos. 50-582 and 50-583

Dear Mr. He11erich: -

As requested in your letter to me dated November 9,1978, I have removed
your name from our Certificate of Service list in the subject proceeding.
I have also requested the NRC Staff Licensing and Environmental Project .

Managers, respectively, to remove your name from their service lists.

Sincerely, ,

M
ernard M. Bordenick

Counsel for NRC Staff
cc:
Robert M. Lazo, Esq.
Dr. Richard F. Cole Ray T. Sullivan, Jr., Esq.
Dr. Marvin M. Mann Gary D. Cotton
Jack R. Newman, Esq.
Steven S. Wall, Esq.
Gordon Pearce, Esq.
Kathryn Dickson, Esq.
Ms. Emily A. Durbin
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel
Atomic Safety & Licensing Appeal Panel
Docketing and Service Section
Dr. Knox Mellon
Janice E. Kerr, Esq.
Harold Eisenberg, Esq.
Mr. Ike Eastvold
Lawrence C. Lanpher, Esq.
Mr. Russell W. Cahill

- Honorable Donald L. Schroeder
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